## COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

JUNE 14, 1982

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday June 14, 1982 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas, with all members present, and Judge Ed Terrell presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Ben Parrish.

Minutes of the May 24, 1982 Regular Session Meeting were approved as read.

Chuck Clements spoke to the Court on needing more space in the next 3 or 4 weeks. No action was taken at this time.

Judge Terrell opened two bids for three typewriters. They were from Shelton Office Supplies, bid of \$ 1274.25, and one from Greenville Business Machines for three Smith Carona's for \$ 1500.00

The Court approved and accepted the bid from Greenville Business Machines on the Motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell. All voted aye.

/654 Judge Terrell opened a bid from Wrights Air Conditioning for \$8,115.00 that the Court unanimously approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon.

There was a payroll change to add Mel Mathews full time as Assistant Agent in the Hunt County

Texas Agriculture Extention office as of June 15. Dub Watson was to be removed in Precinct 3, and Mr. Smith

added to payroll in Precinct 3. The Court unanimously approved all payroll changes, on the motion by Commissioner

Roy Holder, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1656 On the Motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell, second by Henry Lee Grimes, the Court unanimously approved the accounts for the first of June.

/657 An Order adopting an ordinance permitting late hour permit, was unanimously denied on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1658 there was a request from JP Ben Parrish for a radio, that was unanimously approved on the motion by Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

1659 The Court unanimously accepted the Preliminary Plat of Indian Trails Estates presented by Mr. Nelson for filing on the motion by Judge Terrell, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1660 On the Motion by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved the Final Plat of Bent Oak East for filing.

1661 On the motion by Mike crowell, second by Roy Holder the Court unanimously approved an Inducement Resolution for Hunt County Industrial Corporation, for the Wallace Murray Corp. project.

1662 The Court unanimously approved the Preliminary Plat of Redhawk Bay Addition Phase I, on the motion by Commissioner Roy Holder, second by Henry Grimes.

Charles Tave spoke on the Election concerning two people that were denied to vote because they didn't vote in the Primary Election, and to have people working the Election, to check with Austin, before denieing people to vote.

1663 An Order approving and authorizing publication of Notice of intention to issue certificates of obligation was approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder. Commissioners Crowell & Holder voted aye, with Commissioners Grimes and Lyon opposed, Judge Terrell broke the tie by voting aye, and the motion carried.

1664 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Roy Holder the Court approved certificates of obligation in the amount of \$3,500,000 on a 10 year plan. Commissioners Crowell & Holder voting aye, and Commissioners Lyon & Grimes opposed. Judge Terrell broke the tie by voting aye, and the motion carried.

There was a closed session on the pending litigation against Hunt County.
Court recessed until 1:30 P.M.
Court reconvened at 1:30 P.M. with all members present except Roy L. Holder.

A Mercantile Bank Representative spoke on Lease Purchase information on equipment, and explained the program .

Court Adjourned.

Minutes approved this the 18th day of June 1982.
Attest Mrs. Bloom Johnson, County Clerk, Hunt County
Barbara Lyday

Barbara Lyday

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas